
 
 

 

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
006 
 
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 

RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 

 

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 

National Contracting Services 

220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 

Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 

 
 
Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 

 

Parks Canada Agency  

National Contracting Services 

220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 

Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3 
 

 Title-Sujet  

Lake Louise Water Infrastructure Upgrades – Banff National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-18-0432/A 
Date: 

January 16, 2019 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-18-00854687 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

006 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
January 22, 2019 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MST - HNR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Jen Maheu              jennifer.maheu@canada.ca  

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(587) 432-8458 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 (866) 246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
 

 

mailto:jennifer.maheu@canada.ca


 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer - l'acheteur 
  5P420-18-0432/A 006 Jen Maheu 

  Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File Name - Nom du dossier  
   914 Lake Louise Water Infrastructure Upgrades – Banff National Park 
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AMENDMENT 06 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers. 
 
A) QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q66 Husky sign and tourist information sign to be demolished, are these to be put up again or disposed 
of? 
A66 See response to Q51 in Amendment 5.  No replacement is required. 
 
Q67 Are we responsible to take down and re-erect street lights at Lake Louise Drive and at Husky Gas 
Station? 
A67 Yes. 
 
Q68 Does the fire hydrant on visitor centre entrance have to be connected to new 30mm line? (Drawing 
states 50mm connection, assume it is at least 150mm)  If it connects to this line or fed from elsewhere? 
A68 The existing hydrant located at approximately 1 + 610 is to be connected to the new 300 mm main.  
Assume the existing hydrant lead is 150 mm diameter. 
 
Q69 The 200mm valve to be installed on Samson Mall service, is this in sod/landscaping area to determine 
reinstatement.  (Has this valve been accounted for in unit price table or just 200mm valve at Hector Road?) 
A69 See the response to Q58 in Amendment 5.  Change Estimated Quantity in Price Table Item E4.2.2 
from 1 to 2. 
 
Q70 Is there any extra process piping or equipment to demolish prior to installing the processed process 
piping? 
A70 All demolition is shown on the drawings or stipulated in the Specifications.  
 
Q71 Has work to be carried out to isolate and remove or relocate existing underground electrical at 
reservoir site (abandoned reservoir)? 
A71 The Contractor will be required to confirm the existing service has been terminated. 
 
Q72 Are private locates required for site locations 1 & 2? 
A72 The Contractor is responsible for locating of existing utilities at all Locations. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


